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Dear Dr. Domingues Machado:

I am glad to be able to inform you that the
officers of The Rockefeller Foundation have taken action
to amend the Foundation's grant GA 6008 to Dr. Antonio
Vieira Machado so that it can be used in 1961.

The beginning date of this grant is now ap-
proximately November 1, 1960. The other provisions of the
grant remain unchanged.

Sincerely yours,

(2. K

A. H. Moseman
Director

Dr. Geraldo Oscar Domingues Machado

Rector

Universidade Rural do Estado de
Minas Gerais

Vicosa, Minas Gerais, Brazil
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